
   

  
 

 

 
  

 

 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 

Lisette Garcia 

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

From: Carswell, Amy (Advocacy) <AMY2@miamidade.gov> 
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2012 4:07 PM 
Subject: Update on Controversial Shooting of Miami Youth in Sanford Florida 

FYI: Update on controversial shooting death of Miami-Dade teenager in Sanford Florida  

We understand that Trayvon Fulton is currently enrolled at Michael Krop Senior High and was 
previously a student at Miami Carol City Sr where he was a member of the track and field and 
wrestling teams. This young man’s death is beginning to catch the attention of local activists 
whom, along with Miami-Dade family members, are questioning the shooting of an African-
American youth during an unexplained altercation with a Sanford resident (white male, age 25 
years).  The shooter was described by neighbors as a member of the Neighborhood Watch 
who regularly “patrols” the area at night.  We understand from Mr. Fulton, that Trayvon had 
left the housing complex where his family members reside at about 7 p.m., Sunday, February 
26, 2012 and walked to a local convenience store. Not long afterwards Trayvon was 
confronted by a man in a vehicle, as he returned to the complex property on foot.  The local 
man exited his vehicle and an altercation took place.  It is not known by family members what 
was said between the two or who initiated the fight. Trayvon was not armed and was found in 
possession of a bag of candy, a soda and $22.  He died less than 100 yards from his family 
member’s home. Trayvon’s father, Tracy Martin, a truck driver from Miami-Dade, was at the 
family member’s home when the shooting occurred.  Trayvon’s mother, Sybrina Fulton, an 
employee at Miami-Dade Public Housing Agency,  was on her way to Sanford to pick up her 
son and bring him home. Family members understand that the man who shot Trayvon has not 
been arrested.  The family is  awaiting more information from the Sanford Police.  CRB 
Community Intervention staff have also reached out to the Sanford Police Department.  Mr. 
Futon stated that Trayvon was not known to have been involved in previous serious criminal 
or gang activity. 

Our deepest condolences to the family of CRB Executive Committee member Ronald 

Fulton 


upon the tragic death of his nephew Trayvon Martin, age 17 years.
 

Please find below information on the memorial services for Trayvon Martin, 
nephew of Community Relations Board member Ronald Fulton.  Martin, a 

resident of Miami-Dade County, was shot and killed under mysterious 
circumstances while visiting family members in Sanford Florida.  Police are 
investigating (see link to Orlando news coverage below).  We will keep you 

informed of further developments as they become available. 

From: Ronald Fulton [mailto:ronald.fulton001@mymdc.net] 
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2012 9:41 AM 
To: Carswell, Amy (Advocacy); FELTA ANDERSON; angelablash@bellsouth.net; Wayne E. Rawlins; lottie hines; Harris Jr., 
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Edward B. (DIST7); OUR Homes, Inc.; Balzebre, Frank (Office of the Mayor); ronquavis Fulton; Hawkins, Ryan (DIST1); 
Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

revjwhite2@aol.com 
Subject: Fwd: Trayvon Martin 

Memorial Services for Trayvon Martin: 

Viewing at Richardson Funeral Home 
Friday, March 2, 2012 5pm-8pm, 3790 NW 167th St 

Wake 
18001 NW 13th Court 

Going home ceremony 
Saturday, March 3, 2012 
Antioch Missionary Baptist Church 
21311 NW 34th Avenue 

Repast 
18001 NW 13th Court 

For additional info call me 

Ronald Fulton 
(305)651-5155 

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: Ronald Fulton <ronald.fulton001@mymdc.net> 
Date: Fri, Mar 2, 2012 at 9:16 AM 
Subject: Trayvon Martin 
To: janderson2@dadeschools.net 

This is what we have, when we receive more information we will let you know.  

http://www.myfoxorlando.com/dpp/news/seminole_news/022712-man-shot-and-killed-in-neighborhood-
altercation#.T0wIqhbHUjI.facebook?CMP=201202_emailshare 
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